

Bukas Loob sa Diyos Catholic Charismatic Covenant Community DCS Meeting Minutes

September 17, 2019 (started 7:30pm -ended 11:30 pm)

25th Sunday in Ordinary Time (September 22, 2019)				
Readings	Am 8:4-7/Ps 113:1, 2, 4-8/1Tim 2:1-8/Lk 16:1-13			
Theme	We possess the heart and character of Christ when we are trustworthy stewards of God's resources.			
Order	"Prepare a full account of your stewardship" (Lk 16:2b)			
Direction	Seek ways in using your talent, time and treasure to nurture your lives, those close to you and those whom God calls you to care for.			
Promise	"He raises up the lowly from the dustseats them with princes" (Ps 113:7a,8a)			

#	Topics	DCS Meeting Agenda
1	BLD Newark LSS	Please pray for the lambs/candidates, shepherds, sponsoring class, auxies and the Pastoral team of LSS 52. The Sacrament of Reconciliation will be made available in preparation for the October 4-6 event at the DMP Auditorium.
2	ME 53 & Class Shepherd	Brothers & Sisters in Christ let us go to deeper waters and seek those who need the Lord in their marriages and relationships. When: October 26 & 27, 2019 Where: Sacred Heart Retreat Center, Newton NJ. Please visit https://www.bldnewark.com/marriage-encounter.html for more information, downloadable flyer and application form. Please pray with us as we discern the Class Shepherd for ME 53. Lord, we pray that Your chosen under-shepherd will humbly and joyfully accept Your invitation to serve your flock.

3	Aspirants Retreat	When: September 27-29, 2019. Where: CYO in Kearney NJ. Please pray for all candidates for their availability and openness of heart and mind. Also include the Teaching Ministry, Praise, Witness and Coach Development and all Auxies in your prayers as they plan and prepare for this event.
4	SP-IDC	Solo Parents Inter-District Conference will be held on October 26, 2019 in Cherry Hill, NJ at the Holy Eucharist Church. Host is BLD Camden. All SPM members are invited.
5	Youth Ministry Update	The ministry is blessed by Kerry Regis accepting the position of DYC for Formation. He will be blessed this Friday, September 20th. May our loving God continue to bless him with His joy, wisdom and strength.
6	DLC Pastoral Hour and Recollection	REMINDER: What: DLC Pastoral Hour & Recollection When: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 (Readings for 9/26, anticipated) Eucharistic Celebration begins at 7pm in the church. Please come on time and use the rear entrance. Msgr. Schetelick will be our Recollection Master for the night. Management Apostolate will be the sponsor of this Pastoral Hour/Recollection. Dinner/Refreshment to be served in the Library afterwards. All DLC or representative are encouraged to be present.
7	December Event Schedule	 Nov 29 - P&W to be led by the Singles Ministry. Dec 6 - First Friday Eucharistic Celebration/Mass. Start of use of Christmas Envelopes. Dec 13 - P&W to be led by the Solo Parents Ministry. 1st Friday of Christmas Presentations. Dec 20 - P&W to be led by Community members. 2nd Friday of Christmas Presentations. Dec 27 - P&W to be led by a BLD family. Christmas Caroling by Praise Ministry (Singles, Youth & SPM praise are invited to join).
8	E-giving	Please consider using BLD's e-giving as a way to make your tithes & love offering simpler and more convenient. No more looking for cash or check during Friday night Praise and Worship. Also, if making purchases at Amazon Smiles – make your charity organization - BLD Foundation Inc. Thank you!

9	Library Floor Repair	Tentative schedule to continue with the repair of the library floor is this Sunday, September 22nd, 9:00 am. DCS is looking for a few willing men and women volunteers. Please text or call Management Stewards, Vino & Beth if you are available.
10	Reminders	 Please MAINTAIN REVERENCE at all times while in the House of God. Please WEAR YOUR ID's, Please SIGN IN the attendance sheet. Please DO NOT TO BLOCK other cars in the parking lot. Please DO NOT LEAVE OPEN building windows, lights, and doors. Please PROTECT OUR CHILDREN at all times. Please share a welcoming SMILE to everyone.
11	Marshalling Assignments	Sep 20 – Formation Apostolate Sep 27 – Evangelization Apostolate Oct 4 – Management Apostolate Oct 11 – Mission Apostolate Oct 18 – Pastoral Apostolate

"For the grace of God has appeared, saving all and training us to reject godless ways and worldly desires and to live temperately, justly, and devoutly in this age, as we await the blessed hope, the appearance of the glory of the great God and of our savior Jesus Christ." Titus 2:11-13

Attendees:

Fil & Hum Flores (Evangelization)
Gene & Bing Ymbong (Formation)
Vino & Beth Guiang (Management)
Nong & Tricia Bustos (Mission)
Reuben & Cherry Vibar (Pastoral)